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David Barthelmy

From: Mineral of the Month Club [richard@mineralofthemonthclub.org]
Sent: Thursday, December 01, 2011 11:04 AM
To: dbarthelmy@webmineral.com
Subject: December 2011 Featured Mineral: Carnelian

Having trouble viewing this email? Click here  

Richard here from Mineral of the Month Club with information on our December 2011 featured 
mineral, Carnelian from Amberjeby, Boeny Region, Madagascar. Yes, I know some may not like 
polished mineral specimens, but it's pretty hard to argue with the beautiful color and 
translucency of this month's mineral!  
 
Here's a link to the fascinating write-up on Carnelian, which contains a special section on the 
mineral riches of Madagascar: Carnelian Write-up And here's a link for our December Offer 
sheet, which has some new finds and minerals we've featured in the past, and some potential 
gift items: December 2011 Offer Sheet 
 
Remember, we give a $30 credit to any Platinum-level members who gives a new gift 
membership in our Club, so if you're thinking of someone who might enjoy a membership, why 
not sign them up now, and we'll apply the $30 credit toward your order? We can also ship 
anything from the Offer Sheet to a gift recipient along with a free gift card with your special 
message, if you'd like. 
 
We've only included a couple of photos with this Email, as the only real difference in the 
Carnelian is the size, and the ones that are cut flat on the bottom to stand up, and those that 
aren't. We've culled out the few we didn't like, so be assured you will receive a lovely specimen! 
 
Gold-level Carnelian specimens are available as always for $26.50. They are about 2.5" by 2" 
to 3.5" by 2.5" and slightly larger. 
 
Group 1 Carnelian are NOT cut flat on the bottom (neither are the Gold-level specimens.) They 
are about 4" by 3" to 5" by 5" for $32, $35, $40, and $50. We have about 20 of these. 
 
Group 2 Carnelian are cut flat on the bottom so they will stand up and display beautifully 
(though we might recommend using a little of our MT1 Mineral Tack to hold it down securely. 
We can throw in a 75-gram pack of this non-hardening, non-staining tack for $3.50 if you'd like 
to try it out.) We have Group 2 Carnelians about 4" by 3" for $42, $50, and $60, according to 
size; and larger Group 2 pieces about 4" by 3.5" to 5" by 4" and slightly larger, for $60, $70, and 
$80. We have about 60 of these.  
 
Group 3 Carnelian are also cut flat on the bottom (MT1 mineral tack is still recommended) and 
are the biggest, heaviest in the lot--notice I didn't say best, but they are the biggest, which to 
many of us also means the best! These are about 4.5" to 5" tall and 4" wide for $80, $90, and 
$100. We have about 16 of these.  
 
Please let me know if you have any questions or would like to order a Carnelian and/or 
something from the Offer Sheet. Feel free to call if you prefer at 1-800-941-5594. And please let 
me know if you wish to pass for any reason, so I know you're getting our Emails OK. Thanks in 
advance! 
 
Richard 
 
Mineral of the Month Club 
1770 Orville Ave 
Cambria, CA 93428 
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805-927-2223 
Richard@mineralofthemonthclub.org 
www.mineralofthemonthclub.org  
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